From: Jeffrey L. Bennett

To: "Jeffrey Bennett"

Cc: James Pate; Verlin Woods; "Sandra Dominguez"

Subject: TV Installation

Date: Thursday, August 06, 2015 12:00:40 PM

Attachments: Sinale-Gang Recessed TV Box w Surge Protective & Low-Voltage Kit.pdf

To all Architects and GCs,

As a follow up to the previous message, we also want to look at using (1) 1 %4” conduit for the

HDMI cable, CAT 6, and Coax Cables as one drop instead of multiple %" conduits. We also
want to move away from using a standard outlet and start using single-ganged outlets
specifically designed to handle this condition — similar to the attached. The unit shown in the
attachment is for reference only. If others are available that are more cost effective but are
configured the same, then they can be used.

Moving forward, please make sure we have a built-in TV/Data/Cable outlet next to the outlet for
every TV monitor.
e Prototype Architects - Make sure this is identified on the appropriate drawings and send
the updates documents to me.
e Sjte-Adapt Architects - Make sure the CDs for all active project include this.
e (GC's— Make sure this is accounted for whether it is shown on your documents or not.

Using the proposed ganged outlet should work better than side-by-side outlets but still needs to be
placed in a discreet location to help hide all wires. If you have any questions regarding this, please
contact me. Thanks.

Jeffrey L. Bennett
Director of Design & Construction AZ NV UT

Z&H Foods, Inc.

3100 Main Street, #301
Dallas, TX 75226

(214) 842-1588 Mobile
(214) 321-1911 Fax

jeffb@znhfoodsinc.com

Hold Harmless Agreement for Transfer of Electronic Files._ In accepting or utilizing drawings or other data or any form of electronic media
generated and provided by Z&H Foods Inc., the recipient covenants and agrees that all such drawings and data are instruments of service of Z&H
Foods Inc. These files are transmitted without warranty as to their accuracy or suitability for the purpose to which the recipient intends to use
them. Any use of the information obtained or derived from these electronic files will be at the recipient’s sole risk. Only printed copies of
documents prepared by Z&H Foods Inc. may be relied upon as accurate. The recipient agrees to waive all claims against Z&H Foods Inc.,
resulting in any way from any use of these drawings or electronic data files. There are no expressed warranties made by Z&H Foods Inc. with
respect to the attached files, and any implied warranties are excluded. In addition, the recipient agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to
indemnify and hold Z&H Foods Inc. harmless from any damage, liability or cost, including attorney's fees and costs of defense, arising from any
changes or use of these electronic files. All terms and conditions above are hereby agreed to and accepted in their entirety as a condition of
receipt of the referenced electronic file(s). Use of this e-mail or any attached file(s) indicates agreement to this form!
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(n Iegrand’ designed to be better. TVIWTVSSW

Single-Gang
Recessed TV
Box w/ Surge
Protective &
Low-Voltage Kit,
White

TVIWTVSSW

All features & benefits
ows for snug-to-wall placement of your

flat-screen TV and handles up to 12

multimedia connections, while the surge- ¢ Recessed design saves space and simplifies connections to
protective outlet protects costly electronics cable or satellite boxes, DVRs, DVD players, surround-sound
from potentially damaging surges. Kit systems and more.
includes surge-protective duplex outlet, Cat e Clean, flush-mount appearance — snap-on end caps hide
5e jack, F-connector, blanks and wall mounting screws.
plates. e Flexible — position either line voltage or low-voltage in all three
openings.
e Low-voltage connectors offer both terminated and pull-through

a capability, so plugs and multimedia connections stay recessed
behind the surface of the wall.

Molded-in template and rectangular cut-out.

Accepts standard TP wall plates.

Metal swing brackets ensure a solid mounting.

Uses old-work-style boxes for line voltage.

Accepts all P&S keystone low-voltage connectors, including Cat

5e and F-Connectors (both supplied with Surge Protective kit),

as well as RCA and audio binding posts.
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General Info

Color: White

Available Colors: White, Light Alimond, Black
Type: Recessed TV Box

Special Features: Recessed

Listing Agencies/Third Party Information

cULus: Yes
UN SPS C: 39121308

Dimensions

Depth U S: 2.25"
Length U S: 7.25"
Width U S: 4.875"
Technical Information
Material: Plastic

Buy American Act Compliance

Country of Origin: UNITED-STATES-OF-AMERICA
Buy American Act Status: Buy American Act Compliant






